
New Federal Regulations (49 CFR Part 26) governing the Disadvantaged Business
Enterprise (DBE) Program became effective March 4, 1999.  Section 26.11 of the
Regulations mandates that the Department create and maintain a list of all firms which
quote work, materials, products or services for use in Caltrans projects, whether
successful in bidding or not.

This survey is being conducted as an alternative to submitting this survey information
with each bid proposal.  Your cooperation in providing complete and accurate
information is essential and appreciated.  To the extent permitted by law, your
responses to the survey will be held in confidence and will not be shared with other firms
without your consent.  Survey responses from all active bidders will allow the
Department to create the required bidders list, and will assist the Department in setting
the annual DBE program goal and contract-specific goals.

Please complete and return this two-page survey to Caltrans within two weeks.
The completed survey may be mailed to the Department of Transportation MS-43,
Attention:  Office Engineer, P. O. Box 942874, Sacramento, CA  94274-0001, or sent by
facsimile to (916) 227-6343.  If you have any questions regarding this survey, you may
send them by e-mail to ESCOE_Contract_Services@dot.ca.gov or call the Contract
Awards Unit at (916) 227-6299.

Please assist us by identifying firms that quote to your company when you bid to
Caltrans.  If possible, please send your list electronically to the e-mail address shown
above.  The Department will send those firms a survey if they were not included in
this mailing.  If you wish to provide a blank survey to these firms directly,
contact our office or download a blank survey from the Internet at:
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/esc/oe/dbe/dbe_survey.html.

The Department hopes to receive sufficient responses to this survey to avoid more
burdensome measures which may be necessary to obtain the required information.
Thank you for your cooperation.

STATE  OF  CALIFORNIA--BUSINESS,  TRANSPORTATION  AND  HOUSING AGENCY                                                                                                                    GRAY DAVIS Governor

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
ATTENTION OFFICE ENGINEER   MS-43
P.O. BOX 942874
SACRAMENTO,  CA   94274-0001
(916) 227-6299
FAX (916) 227-6343



Shipping Address

Mailing Address

Please complete or correct the information shown:

Street

City State Zip

Street

City State Zip

Is your firm certified in California as a Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE)?

Less than $1 Million
Less than $5 Million
Less than $10 Million
Less than $15 Million
More than $15 Million

What was your firm’s Gross Annual receipts for last year?

California Department of Transportation

Construction Industry Survey

In what year did your business start under its current name?

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION NOTICE

To the extent permitted by law, your responses to the survey will be held in confidence and will not be shared with other firms without your consent.

(year)

Phone Number

Fax Number

Name

email

D.  What additional services can Caltrans provide to assist your company in becoming more competitive? 

Please provide the following information for a
contact person regarding this survey:

1727 30th Street  MS-43, Sacramento, CA   95816
FAX (916)  227-6343

B. Is your firm a licensed Contractor in the State of California?   Yes   No

A. Firm Name and Address (If the information shown in Section A is correct please check this box.)

C. Gross Annual Receipts

CT Office Engineer Web site

Financial Assistance (bonding)

Electronic Forms/Bidding

Certification Process (DBE/SBA)

Other

If “Yes”, please enter your Contractor’s License Number and Class(s)

  Yes   No

Does your firm have Internet access?   Yes   No

If “Yes”, please enter your certification number.



a. Approximately how many times in the past year has your firm quoted work, materials, products or services for a
Caltrans construction project at any level (successful or not)?

3. Has your firm ever quoted any work for a Caltrans construction project  whether  successful or not?  This can include subcontracting,
trucking, bonding services, or material quotes to any tier of bidder.

4. If your answer to question #3 is “Yes”, please answer the following:

b. What best describes the work, materials, products or services your firm has quoted?

1.     Please enter the NAICS code(s) that best describes your business. (see attached)

Please answer the following questions about your firm’s business activities:

5. In which District(s) does your firm actively bid to perform work or provide materials, products or services on a Caltrans construction project?

(Check All that Apply)

6. Please identify any firm that provides quotes to your company when your firm bids on Caltrans construction projects. Please send your list
electronically if possible (E-Mail : ESCOE_Contract_Services@dot.ca.gov), and the Department will send those firms a survey if they were not included in
this mailing.  We have also included a blank survey if you wish to provide it to these firms directly.

Firm Name Business Location (City)

  Yes   No

Phone No. (if available)

Contractor

Supplier

Manufacturer

Trucking

Broker

Consultant

Other

  Prime   1st Tier   Lower Tieras:

to:   Prime   1st Tier   Lower Tier

  Prime   1st Tier   Lower Tier

  Prime   1st Tier   Lower Tier

  Prime   1st Tier   Lower Tier

  Prime   1st Tier   Lower Tier

for:

to:

to:

to:

Describe:

Thank You!

If  your answer i s  “No”,  skip  to  quest ion #5.

District 01    

District 02    

District 03    

District 04    

District 05    

District 06    

District 07    

District 08    

District 09    

District 10    

District 11   

District 12    

2. Has your firm ever quoted any work for a local agency (city, county or other non Caltrans public entity) construction
project whether successful or not?  This can include subcontracting, trucking, bonding services, or material quotes to
any tier of bidder.   Yes   No

Fax No. (if available)


